

**The Philadelphia Parking Authority
701 Market Street, Suite 5400
Philadelphia, PA 19106**

RFP No. 26-14

**Preventative Maintenance, Repair and Replacement Services for Hydraulic Lifts
Addendum Two**

To: See Email Distribution List

From: Shannon Stewart
Manager of Contract Administration

Date: July 15, 2026

No Pages: 2

This addendum is issued on July 15, 2026, prior to the proposal due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to respond to questions submitted by eligible Offerors regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation.

QUESTIONS

1. **Question:** Quantities are not listed for each lift model. Can you please provide the quantity for each specific model?

Response: Please see list of type and quantities of each lift model below:

- a. (10) Mohawk 15K
- b. (1) Mohawk 20K
- c. (1) Mohawk 30K
- d. (1) Rotary 15K

2. **Question:** Can you please provide the approximate age of each lift?

Response: Most lifts are approximately 15 years old. The Mohawk 20K is brand new and was installed in June 2026.

3. **Question:** Can you please provide repair/maintenance history for each lift?

Response: This information is unavailable.

4. **Question:** Can you please provide the date that each lift was ALI certified?

Response: No, preventative maintenance was last performed on all lifts in September 2023.

5. **Question:** Can you provide fluid type for each lift?

Response: Regular hydraulic fluids.

6. Question: Are there specific site access restrictions or security clearance requirements?

Response: No.

7. Question: Does the PPA stock common wear items?

Response: No.

8. Question: What is the required/preferred response time?

Response: 24/48 hours is the preferred response time.

9. Question: Are there current open repair order, safety tags, or known equipment deficiencies?

Response: No.

10. Question: Can you provide individual serial numbers for each lift?

Response: No.

END OF ADDENDUM TWO